From: Eduardo Hermoso <eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org>

Sent time: 12/12/2019 08:31:49 AM
To: Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com>
Subject: Re: Hard Copy of Study

Are u available to talk this afternoon? 2-4 works for me.

On Thursday, December 12, 2019, Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com> wrote:

Hi Eduardo,

| just wanted to check-in on the review. Let me know if you have any initial questions or comments regarding
the analysis and/or report. I'm glad to set-up a call if that as that may be easier. Thanks.

Regards,

Miguel

Miguel Nufez, AICP
Senior Associate

FEHR ¥ PEERS

Los Angeles

600 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 1050

Los Angeles, CA 90017

(213) 261-3050

From: Eduardo Hermoso <eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org>
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 4:17 PM

To: Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com>
Subject: Hard Copy of Study

Miguel,

Can you send a hard copy of the VMT analysis to 201 N Figueroa St, 5th Floor Room 550, Los Angele 90012. I have
relocated to this office permanently. If you want to reach me call 213-482-7024.

Thanks
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Eduardo Hermoso
Transportation Engineer Associate IlI
Metro Development Review

Los Angeles Department of Transportation

213.972.8451

Notice: The information contained in this message is proprietary information belonging to the City of Los Angeles and/or its Proprietary Departments and is
intended only for the confidential use of the addressee. If you have received this message in error, are not the addressee, an agent of the addressee, or
otherwise authorized to receive this information, please delete/destroy and notify the sender immediately. Any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of
the information contained in this message is strictly prohibited.
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